April 12, 1995

Mr. Harold B. Ray

Senior Vice President

Southern California Edison Company
Irvine Operations Center

23 Parker Street

Irvine, California 92718

SUBJECT: LOSS OF FILL-OIL IN TRANSMITTERS MANUFACTURED BY ROSEMOUNT
(NRC BULLETIN 90-01, SUPPLEMENT 1) - SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR GENERATING
STATION, UNITS 2 AND 3 (TAC NOS. M85439 AND M85440)

Dear Mr. Ray:

NRC Bulletin 90-01, Suppliement 1, "Loss of Fil1-0i1 in Transmitters
Manufactured by Rosemount," was issued on December 22, 1992, to inform
addressees of activities taken by the NRC staff and the industry in evaluating
Rosemount transmitters and to request licensees to take actions to resolve
this issue. Supplement 1 of Bulletin 90-01 requested licensees to review the
information for applicability to their facilities, perform testing on the
transmitter commensurate with its importance to safety and demonstrated
failure rate, and modify, as appropriate, their actions and enhanced
surveillance programs. Southern California Edison Company responded to
Supplement 1 by letters of March 4, 1993 and February 11, 1994, for the San
Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Unit Nos. 2 and 3. Enclosed is the staff’'s
safety evaluation of your responses.

As documented in the safety evaluation, the staff finds your responses to
Bulletin 90-01, Suppiement 1, to be acceptable.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By
Mel Fields, Project Manager
Project Directurate IV-2
Division of Reacter Projects III/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Mr. Harold B. Ray
Southern California Edison Company

cc:
Mr. R. W. Krieger, Vice President
Southern California Edison Company

San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station

P. 0. Box 128

San Clemente, California 92674-0128

Chairman, Board of Supervisors
County of San Diego

1600 Pacific Highway, Room 335
San Diego, California 92101

Alan R. Watts, Esqg.

Rourke & Woodruff

701 S. Parker St. No. 7000
Orange, California 92668-4702

Mr. Sherwin Harris

Resource Project Manager
Public Utilities Department
City of Riverside

3900 Main Street

Riverside, California 92522

Dr. Harvey Collins, Chief
Division of Drinking Water and
Environmental Management

California Department of Health Services

P. 0. Box 942732
Sacramento, California 94234-7320

San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station

Unit Nos. 2 and 3

Regionil Administrator, Region IV
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Harris Tower & Pavilion

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400
Ariington, Texas 76011-8064

Mr. Richard Krumvieda

Manager, Nuclear Department

San Diego Gas & Electric Company
P. 0. Box 1831

San Diego, California 92111

Mr. Steve Hsu

Radiologic Health Branch

State Department of Health Services
Post Office Box 942732

Sacramento, California 94234

Resident Inspector/San Onofre NPS

c/o U.S. Nucleur Regulatory Commission

Post Office Box 4329
San Clemente, California 92674

Mayor

City of San Clemente

100 Avenida Presidio

San Clemente, California 92672



